

OBJECTIVE

To earn your vote in the August 20, 2024 Election.

Erin Daly has dedicated her life to public service. Erin is experienced and fair-minded with strong character and integrity. Clearly, Erin is the most qualified candidate to be your next 5th Circuit Judge.

CREDENTIALS

- 17 year Veteran FL Assistant State Attorney
- Specially Assigned FL Asst. Statewide Prosecutor
- Retired Uniformed Law Enforcement Officer
- 35 Years Courtroom Experience
- Uniformed 9/11 First Responder
- Hernando County Youth Court
- 600 Hours of Continuing Legal Education
- Private Attorney, Criminal, Family, Probate
- Multiple Anticrime Task Forces
- Hernando County Bar Association Past VP
- Respected Lecturer, Popular Public Speaker
- Nationally Recognized Community Leader
- Recipient of Multiple Legal and Civic Awards

EXPERIENCE

Attorney Brown Law • Brooksville • 2023 – present Florida State Prosecutor • Brooksville • 2006 – 2023 Thousands of criminal cases prosecuted. Taken 60 cases to jury trial. Currently handling major felonies.

Sergeant • New York Courts, Brooklyn • 1989 – 2006 Sworn in as Law Enforcement at age 19. Involved in thousands of trials as Court Officer (*Bailiff*) in New York State Supreme Court. Assisted in citizen evacuation on **9/11.** Spent months working at **Ground Zero** on special assignment with NYC Office of Emergency Management.

VOLUNTEERING

- Children's Advocacy Center of Hernando County
- Hernando County New Beginnings Youth Shelter
- Hernando Bar Association: Race Director, 5K/10K
- Donate Life Florida: Hernando County Rep.
- Living Organ Donor: Donated Liver to Dad
- Big Brothers-Big Sisters of Hernando County
- Junior Service League of Brooksville
- Rotary Club of Brooksville
- Hernando Hermine Gut & Dump: Founder
- UF Scallop Sitter Program: "Citizen Scientist"
- Operation Breezy Gut & Pump: Co-Founder
- United Cajun Navy

EDUCATION

JURIS DOCTOR • June 2006 • Brooklyn Law School

BA CRIMINAL JUSTICE • Dec 2001 • John Jay College

Attended college and law school at night while working full time. Trained, licensed and volunteered as an ambulance driver & emergency medical technician - EMT.

AWARDS

- **2021 Florida Prosecutor of the Year** By Florida's Attorney General Ashley Moody, Florida Human Trafficking Summit, Tallahassee, October 2021
- Champion of Justice, *The Dawn Center*, For meritorious work as the Domestic Violence, Sex Crimes and Human Trafficking Prosecutor, Spring Hill, April, 2019
- 2018 Woman of the Year, Hernando County Business and Professional Women's Association, Brooksville, October 2018
- Community Service Award, Junior Service League of Brooksville, May 2018 & May 2021
- Woman of Achievement Award, Hernando County Business and Professional Women's Association, Brooksville, October 2015
- **Community Hero Award**, *Children's Advocacy Center*, Brooksville, April, 2015
- Distinguished Service Award, Florida Council on Crime and Delinquency, Orlando, August, 2013
- Honored at The White House as a Champion of Change for Hurricane Sandy Disaster Relief Efforts, Washington DC, April, 2013